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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Michelle

Cc: Kelly Ding; Kenneth Ding; Admin Ding Auto; Ding Ding Auto; Sales Ding Auto; You 

jingfeng; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: (REF : CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3) BILLING FOR SLH3086Z TP CLAIMS AGAINST 

SKH1250R ON 12/3/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3

Without Prejudice 

 

Dear Michelle, 

 

We refer to your below email. 

 

Please be informed that we are pending for our principal’s mandate approval. 

 

We will follow up and will get back to you for an update. 

 

Thank you. 

 
Best Regards, 

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an 
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not 
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the 
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you. 
 

 

From: Michelle [mailto:accounts@dingauto.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 June, 2018 11:05 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Kelly Ding; Kenneth Ding; Admin Ding Auto; Ding Ding Auto; Sales Ding Auto; You jingfeng; Admin A 

Subject: Re: (REF : CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3) BILLING FOR SLH3086Z TP CLAIMS AGAINST SKH1250R ON 12/3/2018 

LKK REF CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3 

 

Morning Vic, 

Any update on the offer for this case, since the liability is clear ? 
Kindly assist to check with AXA and revert back with an offer as soon as possible. 

Thank you so much 
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Yours sincerely 
Michelle Fang 
92394128 
Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

 
On 14/5/2018 10:25 AM, Michelle wrote: 

Morning Vic, 

As per our conversatation, and since the liability is clear,  
Kindly assist to expedite, check with AXA and revert back with an offer, if possible by 
today. 

Thank you so much. 

Yours sincerely 
Michelle Fang 
92394128 
Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

On 21/4/2018 2:54 PM, Accounts Ding Auto wrote: 

Dear Vic, 

 

Understand for the last update on 4 April 2018, you will revert 

back with an offer in due course. 

Just to check, may we know any further updates on the states 

from your side ? 

 

Kindly assist to update the states of the case and revert back with 

an offer as soon as possible.  
 
 
Thank you so much. 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
Fang XinYi Michelle 
Office Contact : 92394128 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

 
 
On Tue, Apr 10, 2018 at 4:04 PM, Kenneth Ding 
<kenneth.ding@dingauto.sg> wrote: 

Dear Vic, 

  

Good afternoon to you and hope this email serve you well. 

  

Just to check and follow up with you on the status for our offer. 
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We sincerely look forward to hear from you as soon as possible. 

  

Thank you so much.  

  

Best Regards, 

Kenneth Ding 

HP: 92313123 

Fax: 6452 0614 

  

From: Vic (LKKAuto) [mailto:vicalpeh@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:34 AM 
To: Accounts Ding Auto 

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kelly Ding; Admin Ding Auto; Ding Ding Auto; Sales Ding Auto; 
You jingfeng; yvonne wong; Vivian; Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: (REF : CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3) BILLING FOR SLH3086Z TP 

CLAIMS AGAINST SKH1250R ON 12/3/2018 LKK REF CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3 

  

Without Prejudice 

  

Dear Michelle, 

  

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted. 

 

We will get back to you for an update/offer in due course. 

  

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

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

  

 

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a 
violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not read this e-
mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any 
copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and 
any copies thereof. Thank you. 

  

  

From: Accounts Ding Auto [mailto:accounts@dingauto.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 April, 2018 11:15 AM 

To: Vic (LKKAuto) 

Cc: Kenneth Ding; Kelly Ding; Admin Ding Auto; Ding Ding Auto; Sales Ding Auto; 

You jingfeng; yvonne wong; Vivian 

Subject: (REF : CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3) BILLING FOR SLH3086Z TP CLAIMS 

AGAINST SKH1250R ON 12/3/2018 

  

Dear Vic, 

  

REF : CC4/ASM18004953/R1hb3 

  

Please see attached supporting document to claims against your insured . 

  

We have completed the repair, driver has collected the vehicle and your surveyor has finalize the 
repair at $5000  – total 8 days repair job. 

  

We would like to claim for our insured  as per following : 
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Total Number of days : 13 (due to weekend) 

Repair Cost : $5000 + 7% = $5350 

Loss of Use : $120 x 13 = $1560 

Loss of Income : $109.75 x 13 = $1426.75 

LTA Search Fee : $1.87 + 7% = $2 

  

 

Kindly revert back with an offer so that we can close the case as soon as 
possible.  
 

  

Thank you so much. 

  

Yours Sincerely, 

Fang XinYi Michelle 

Office Contact : 92394128 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

  

 

 

Virus-free. www.avast.com  

 

 

--  

Yours Sincerely, 

Michelle Fang 

92394128 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 

 

--  

Yours Sincerely, 

Michelle Fang 

92394128 

Ding Auto Pte Ltd 

Ding Automotive Pte Ltd 


